
 
Laura Jester 
16145 Hillcrest Lane ~  Eden Prairie, MN 55346 
Phone (952) 270-1990 

 
INVOICE 

 
DATE: NOVEMBER 5, 2022 

 
TO: 
Bassett Creek Watershed Management Commission 
c/o Sue Virnig, Deputy Treasurer 
City of Golden Valley 
7800 Golden Valley Road 
Golden Valley, MN 55427 

 
FOR: 
Reimbursement for October 2022 Expenses  
 
 

 
 
 

 

DESCRIPTION 
 

AMOUNT 

October 2022 Meeting Materials Printing  
 

$94.46 

October 2022 Meeting Materials Postage  
 

$16.80 

BCWMC Bank Account Check Ordering 
 

$126.98 

Website Domain Name Renewal 
 

$65.99 

 
TOTAL INVOICE 

    
$304.23 
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From: DoNotReply@ereceipt.usps.gov
To: Laura Jester
Subject: USPS eReceipt
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2022 3:02:11 PM

USPSlogo

                                EDEN PRAIRIE
                             8725 COLUMBINE RD
                        EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344-9712
                               (800)275-8777
10/13/2022                                                         03:01 PM
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Product                                      Qty            Unit      Price
                                                           Price
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
First-Class Mail®                            1                        $2.40
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN  55427
    Weight: 5.40 oz
    Estimated Delivery Date
        Sat 10/15/2022

First-Class Mail®                            1                        $2.40
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN  55441
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
Grand Total:                                                         $16.80
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Credit Card Remit                                                    $16.80
    Card Name: VISA
    Account #: XXXXXXXXXXXX7839
    Approval #: 077178
    Transaction #: 483
    Receipt #: 000483
    AID: A0000000980840                   Chip
    AL: US DEBIT
    PIN: Not Required
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

                             Preview your Mail
                            Track your Packages
                             Sign up for FREE @
                     https://informeddelivery.usps.com

                   All sales final on stamps and postage.
                   Refunds for guaranteed services only.
                        Thank you for your business.

                       Tell us about your experience.
                      Go to: https://postalexperience.com/ssk?mt=13

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

UFN: 264591-9551
Receipt #: 840-15531280-1-4561198-1
Clerk: 00

Privacy Act Statement: Your information will be used to provide you with an
electronic receipt for your purchase transaction via email. Collection is
authorized by 39 USC 401, 403, and 404. Providing the information is
voluntary, but if not provided, we will be unable to process your request to
receive an electronic receipt. We do not disclose your information to third
parties without your consent, except to facilitate the transaction, to act
on your behalf or request, or as legally required. This includes the
following limited circumstances: to a congressional office on your behalf;
to financial entities regarding financial transaction issues; to a U.S.
Postal Service auditor; to entities, including law enforcement, as required
by law or in legal proceedings; to contractors and other entities aiding us
to fulfill the service (service providers); to process servers; to domestic
government agencies if needed as part of their duties; and to a foreign
government agency for violations and alleged violations of law. For more
information on our privacy policies visit
www.usps.com/privacypolicy.

This is an automated email. Please do not reply to this message. This
message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged,
proprietary, or otherwise private information. If you have received it in
error, please delete. Any other use of this email by you is prohibited.

mailto:DoNotReply@ereceipt.usps.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8333492928094e7cb18d5e7b4124a630-laura.jeste
file:///postalexperience.com/ssk?mt=13&sc=840-1553-1280-001-00045-61198-01
http://www.usps.com/privacypolicy
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From: donotreply @ intuit.com (via Quickbase)
To: Laura Jester
Subject: Payment Confirmation from Intuit Inc: Account #: 7970321426
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 12:48:02 PM

Dear,  BASSETT CREEK WATERSHED MGMT COMMISSION

Please see below confirmation for your payment made to Intuit on 10-12-2022...

Intuit Account #:  7970321426 
Billl #:   224083588
Amount Paid:   $126.98
Payment Confirmation #:   88110U1665596610039Em4

Thank you for your payment

Sincerely,

Intuit Finance

mailto:donotreply@intuit.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8333492928094e7cb18d5e7b4124a630-laura.jeste
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Call 1-877-731-4442

Product

Renewal of: domain .com
BASSETTCREEKWMO.COM
Term

1 year(s) (Expires 11/14/23)

Today's Price

$42.99

Product

Renewal of: Website Forwarding
BASSETTCREEKWMO.COM
Term

1 year(s) (Expires 11/14/23)

Today's Price

$12.00

From: Register.com
To: Laura Jester
Subject: Your Register.com Order is Confirmed
Date: Saturday, October 15, 2022 2:35:39 AM

Thank you!
Order confirmation: 1310077976

We’re honored that when it comes to growing your business online, you chose
us.

Your recent order

Date: 2022-10-15
Account number: 36350438
Account holder: Laura Jester
Credit Card: xxxxxxxxxxxx5319

Order Description

https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVsjT6tlSh7dPGHQ+R6SsgXPeEFJaMesdtIASzbjsoyFJ9OHtK9uR27bq
mailto:no-reply+11403937640@Register.com
mailto:laura.jester@keystonewaters.com


Product

Renewal of: Private Registration
BASSETTCREEKWMO.COM
Term

1 year(s) (Expires 11/14/23)

Today's Price

$11.00

Subtotal

Tax Amount

$65.99

$0.00

Today's Total: $65.99

Want to simplify future orders? Set up your products for auto-renewal by
logging into the renewal center.

We're here for you.

Whatever your goals, we have a portfolio of products and services to
help. For instant answers, please visit our Help Center. Rather speak with
a person? Give us a call at 1-877-731-4442.

Username: BASSETTCREEK
Password: Created when you set up your account.

Forgot your password?

 

              

Auto Renewal Terms: All plans and products will automatically renew unless you cancel prior to being charged.
Annual services set to auto-renew will renew approximately 30 day(s) prior to Expire Date. Monthly and four-week billing
services will renew on the Expire Date. Introductory prices apply to the first term and services set to auto renew will
automatically renew at the regular rates reflected in your account for the same term length to the credit card provided today
as the payment method on file, unless you change it or cancel. You may cancel at any time by contacting us at 1-877-731-

https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVshOTz/w7pIjrXQ+R6SsgXPeEFJaMesdtIASzbjsoyFJ9OHtK9uR27bq
https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVshOTz/w7pIjrXQ+R6SsgXPeEFJaMesdtIASzbjsoyFJ9M6NGdlzeQkLGsYb97Rnh2z6STV8DJzxaA==
https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVshOTz/w7pIjrXQ+R6SsgXPeEFJaMesdtIASzbjsoyFJ9HkHrXlhmKXhO0CxjbWdxCA=
https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVshOTz/w7pIjrXQ+R6SsgXPeEFJaMesdtIASzbjsoyFJ9M6NGdlzeQkLGsYb97Rnh2z6STV8DJzxaA==
https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVshOTz/w7pIjrXQ+R6SsgXPeEFJaMesdtIASzbjsoyFJ9M6NGdlzeQkLGsYb97Rnh2z6STV8DJzxaA==
https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVshOTz/w7pIjrXQ+R6SsgXPeIf36270zKfbU413qZk8GaypvoHkRZTfqMsDiShCPePg=
https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVshOTz/w7pIjrXQ+R6SsgXPelpKjNFeif/u8Xyp/M9AODqVvbP6oFOv0NU0wbnmct0M=
https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVshOTz/w7pIjrXQ+R6SsgXPej4SETNrcGpInYLKDeHA1WOt745vddgSuu49yoJqZZz8Pam5nxPD+EgNHZOqdD/oe
https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVshOTz/w7pIjrXQ+R6SsgXPelRZydc5RmOhkUx/IAS61Gh3pzXUrC8N6mDsuQNPqjYM=
https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVshOTz/w7pIjrXQ+R6SsgXPeeBDx6RX1KQCobUyKZcZMQtWoMJMonJ0rvd16SxPsyBfEn1hkAW9Ugg==
https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVshOTz/w7pIjrXQ+R6SsgXPeH4BEogx7UNjkSGgBvEdR3qU6BNV7CzXO
https://cclinks.register.com/?e=QyyNZV57GS8GxSSx0uWi65ElUzY05DlPK6r2lB4PVshOTz/w7pIjrXQ+R6SsgXPeEFJaMesdtIASzbjsoyFJ9M6NGdlzeQkLGsYb97Rnh2z6STV8DJzxaA==
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